



Newtyle & Eassie Community Council

Enabling the community to grow together for positive change.

Secretary: - Kathleen Band, 9 Monteith Place, Newtyle, Blairgowrie, Perthshire. PH12 8RL

Minutes of meeting held on Tuesday 5th December 2023 in The Legion Hall, Newtyle at 7.30pm

Present: - K Band, Cllr Bell, Cllr Proctor, P Small, C Matthews, H MacFarlane, R Stirton, Audrey Michie, and Sgt. V Crichton.

Apologies: - None

Mrs Small welcomed everyone to the meeting.

<p><u>Police Report:</u> Sargeant Crichton gave a report of the area – nothing major in Newtyle and surrounding district. She highlighted about The After Dark campaign – just be vigilant with the dark nights, set lights on timers etc. There have been have some vehicle thefts in the wider Angus area, so also be vigilant, make sure your doors are locked and do not leave your keys in the car. If you see anything suspicious report it. Also, as we are coming up to the Festive Season again, there is a safety campaign – they will be checking licensed premises and be mindful of drink driving.</p>	<p>Taking Forward</p>
<p><u>Council Communications:</u> Audrey Michie from Angus Council Vibrant Communities came along to listen to the problems we feel we are facing with communication and other matters from Angus Council. We spoke around our concerns about not getting consulted about various issues, so this in turn made it difficult to keep residents up to date with things that were happening in the area, that they may be concerned about. We also spoke about road closures and sometimes no information coming through regarding this. We also felt we should have been consulted around the survey around the Wharncliffe Hall as whoever is in the post as the Chair of the Community Council was on the committee that was originally formed to look after the running of the hall. She will pass on our</p>	<p>AM</p>

Email: - newtyleandeassiecc@gmail.com

Or message us on our Facebook page: - @NewtyleandEassieCommunityCouncil

concerns to the various departments and pass on results of the hall survey once analysed. Mrs Michie left the meeting at this point.	
<u>Approval of last minutes:</u> Approved by C Matthews and Seconded by H MacFarlane.	
Matters Arising From minutes: - <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. <u>Community Survey</u> – items for this are still being discussed. 2. <u>School Friendly Zone</u> – this is still to be resolved, as they are trying to uncouple the scheme for Newtyle away from the other schools that were in the same trial group. 3. <u>Speeding in the Village</u> – we were told that Angus Council would be installing gateways, like that on Coupar Angus Road in Muirhead early financial year 2023/2024, we are now more than halfway through and have no notification yet of a start date for this. From Resilience notes: - <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. The Basic Life Support session, plus relevant flood information was unfortunately poorly supported. 2. New Defibrillator box to be ordered as soon as possible. 	
<u>A.O.C.B.</u>	
1. Wall at the cemetery has water pouring through it, something Angus Council can maybe investigate.	Cllr Bell
2. The ground has been broken for the new housing development at the Glebe and after a discussion, it was decided that it would be called Na Daraich, which is The Oaks in Gaelic.	
3. The Dundee Road up past the Quarry past Millhole is very rough with all the water pouring down the hill and lifting the road to create potholes. This has been reported several times and been fixed, but the water still is causing a problem. Remember if you see a pothole anywhere in Angus it is quite easy to report it on their website.	
4. Jennifer MacFarlane and Lisa Robertson have kindly donated the Christmas tree this year to the village. K Band to organise the tree getting put up and the electrician for the lights.	
DATE OF NEXT MEETING TO BE CONFIRMED.	

Email: - newtyleandeassiecc@gmail.com

Or message us on our Facebook page: - @NewtyleandEassieCommunityCouncil